INFORMATION
FARMERS — MEMORANDUM

BRANCH

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Gary D. Greer

City Manager
DATE: May 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Donation to the Farmers Branch Senior Center

The Farmers Branch Woman’s Club held their annual awards meeting on May 1, 2015 and
during that meeting it was announced that they would be donating $2,500 to the Farmers
Branch Senior Center. Over the years, the Farmers Branch Woman’s Club has been an
important and long-standing supporter of the Farmers Branch Parks and Recreation
Department. Their partnership with the City has allowed for expanded services to the senior
citizens of Farmers Branch.

The Farmers Branch Woman’s Club would like to offer this generous donation of $2,500 to
the City of Farmers Branch to be used towards equipment purchases at the Senior Center.

Possible Council Action:
1. I move to accept a donation in the amount of $2,500 from the Farmers Branch
Woman’s Club.
2. 1 move to accept a donation in the amount of $2,500 from the Farmers Branch
Woman’s Club, with modifications.
3. I move to table the item for further study or take no action.




